

Gary L. Bishop

Springtown, Texas ♦ 817-891-8069 ♦ glb1946@mesh.net

Faculty – Mastering the Management Buckets Workshop Experience

www.ManagementBuckets.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

An effective professional business leader with absolute integrity and solid experience in operations management, executive team development, and organizational leadership and assessment. Proven leader and self-starter able to lead companies through operational and strategic restructuring, empower people while instilling essential accountability for performance, and function effectively in international markets. Understand governmental agencies and regulations, cross-cultural interaction, community development especially as related to airport management, and intermodal transportation planning/development. Key Strengths:

• Operations • Strategic Planning • Human Resources • Personnel Management • Training & Development • Client Relations
• Leadership Skills • Presentation Skills • Team Building/Management • Budgeting Management • Financial Analysis/Planning
• Capital Planning • Cash Flow Forecasting • Financial Reporting/Statements • Project Management • Planning/Coordinating
• Communication • Analytical Skills • Problem Solving • Interpersonal Skills • Organizational Skills • Policy & Procedures

SELECTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Worked with the executive team to articulate a global vision and mission with long terms plans to accomplish the mission.
- Provided oversight for the worldwide operations and overall financial management and accountability.
- Mentored and developed the management team. Provided fundraising leadership and executive participation.
- Developed a management assessment and reporting system equipping leadership to ensure that domestic/international operations were performing as projected.
- Provided vision and direction for the operations and expansion of a global missionary airline air transport organization.
- Provided leadership for 800+ expatriate and indigenous staff in 25 countries.
- Increased the annual operating budget by 30% in five years. Positioned the ministry for growth/future service.
- Led the development of a replacement plan for the 25 highest time aircraft in the fleet, at the same time increasing the annual operating budget. Led the strategy for facilities expansion in multiple country operations.
- Jointly envisioned the development of a new generation turbine aircraft for missions flight operations including participating in raising \$7M of the initial development funding, at the same time replacing aircraft and growing the operations budget.
- Provided leadership support for the development of a self-funded healthcare plan and restructuring of the retirement plan to reduce organizational cost. Led the initiatives to improve organizational staff recruiting.
- Provided overall leadership, direction, planning and development for Pittsburgh International and Allegheny County Airports.
- Led PIT during its years of highest passenger and cargo movements.
- Provided leadership and vision for the development of the Airport Land Reuse Plan, the majority of which has been implemented including destruction of old terminal and associated structures and development of new air freight center, new FBO center, new military Joint Reserve Headquarters facility, hotel, and service station.
- Worked closely with British Airport Authority (BAA) to enhance and improve the Air Mall Concept.
- Worked closely with FAA and PA congressmen and senators to secure airport improvement funds to significantly improve the PIT infrastructure. Provided initial vision and direction to establish the Allegheny County Airport Authority including community relations, political interactions, governmental agency interaction, labor union negotiations, and air carrier negotiations.
- Worked successfully to maintain US Airways traffic levels at PIT during a very competitive Hub development between Pittsburgh, Philadelphia and Charlotte. Led negotiations with labor unions resulting in improved cost structure.
- Provided direction to create an international partnership with National YunLin University of Science and Technology in Taiwan.
- In 18 months led the poorest performing AT&T Regional Customer Service Support Center to the best performing Center.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

World Bible Translation Center – <i>President</i>	2004-2007
Mission Aviation Fellowship – <i>President/CEO-Served on the Board of Directors</i>	1998-2004
Allegheny County Department of Aviation – <i>Executive Director/CEO, Pittsburgh International Airport</i>	1996-1998
Pittsburgh Institute of Aeronautics – <i>Executive Vice President/COO School Director (Board of Directors)</i>	1991-1995
American Telephone and Telegraph (AT&T) – <i>Division Manager Product Development</i>	1975-1989
<i>Held positions as Police Officer and Commissioned Officer USAF</i>	

EDUCATION

Dallas Baptist University – *Master of Business Administration-Management and Marketing*
Dallas Baptist University – *Bachelor of Business Administration-Aviation Administration*
Cambridge Executive training Center at MIT – *Executive Development Program-Software & Processor Technology*
Stanford University Graduate School of Business – *Executive Financial Management Program*

License: *Commercial Airplane Pilot, Instrument, multi-engine and flight instructor ratings, 4,000+ hours*